" U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 014 Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request for the Dallas Field Office
files on the investigation of the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy. '

Enclosed are releasable copies of documents referred
to other agencies and returned to us. Inventory worksheets
for these documents are also enclosed.

Pursuant to Title 5, United States Code, Section
552, the following exemptions were cited:

(b) (1) information which is currently and prop-
erly classified pursuant to Executive a .
Order 12065 in the interest of the national '
defense or foreign policy;

(b) (7) investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure of
which would:

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion

of the personal privacy of another
person.

Seventeen of Seventeen pages are being released.
Sincerely yours,
- 8. z ., H’
Thomas H. Bresson, Chief
Freedom of Information-Privacy
Acts Branch

Records Management Division
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